Koerner, Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 11:04 AM
To: . Bradburn, Rick

- Cc: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: ~ Smith SNCR Testing Schedule

Gulf had a Smith SNCR startup meeting yesterday to finalize the schedule
and talk out construction issues. One of the items that was discussed
was a change in the outage schedule for Unit 1 from January to
March-April, 2009. Unit 2 is still being scheduled for December, 2008
with a short commissioning run time for contract purposes only. We had
not planned on operating Unit 2 until the Unit 1 project was completed
because of some of the common equipment issues and urea supply, etc.
Originally, this was only a 1-2 months period, now this has been
extended to 4 months to April, 2009. This was discussed in our original
air construction permit comments and thus in Condition 5. Ammonia Slip.

_ Performance Tests. It outlines: " Within 60 days after completing
construction of the SNCR system and bringing Units 1 and 2 back on
line...the permittee shall conduct tests..... " - Again, the original
schedule was only 2 months between these installations and now it may be
4 or so. We just want to make sure the Department is still ok with this
schedule for startup and testing of both units at the same time. Let me
know your thoughts since we are in the process of revising the Smith
SNCR Air Construction Permit. Thanks, Dwain

G. Dwain Waters,Q.E.P.

Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0328

Phone: (850) 444-6527
Cell: (850) 336-6527
Fax: (850) 444-6217

gdwaters@southernco.com

Koerner, Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 3:33 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: Re: Gulf Power Smith _ request for NOx Limit

Great to have you at the helm. One quick note regarding the Smith SNCR that | received this morning. It now locks that
Smith will delay the outage that was projected for Feb, 2009 until March, 2009. This is a change from my proposal which
outlined Feb. Let me know if you have any questions on our proposal. Dwain

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff '
To: Waters, G. Dwain
Sent: Fri Oct 10 14:26:58 2008



Subject: Gulf Power Smith _ request for NOx Limit

Dwain,
Looks like I'm also working on this one ...
Thanks!

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
. Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
commilted to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.
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Full Time Operation Worksheet NOx Scenario:

Basefne Case

Lansing Smith Rolling Average NOx Worksheet

month RollingN_Ox Cap = 6666 Tons
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Full Time Operation Case
Smith 18 2 2t .30 Ibémmbku rate using highest heat input from Units 1, 2,4,5 in beseline case.
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Full Time Operation Workshest NOx Scenario:
Baseline Case

Lansing Smith Rolling Average NOx Worksheet
12month Rolling NOx Cap = 6666 Tons
UNeL

UNIT 1 COAL - UNIT 2 COAL LNIT 4 CCCT UNIT 5 CCCT
CEM Heat | CEM CEM CEM Heat [=]
Ingut NOx Tons|  NOxRate Ingm NOx Tons
026 X 0 5 %4
042 k 250]: ) 103 98
© 035 i 148 129].
169 : 138
162 143
143 : 121
149 10
184 119
148 1] -
193 137
134 107,
04 0.
11 107] -
64 1]
124 ) 118] -
168 o Coond
188 133"
123 113
84 85
142 124
139 102
180 124
176 134
104 19
144 113
132 123
145 139
163 164
189 169
130 123
170 164
15 168
19 143
4312000 113 0043 6602160) 12|
eooros0| 119 00| 7363420 143
ssot270] 139 0| 826010 |
aas0s0l 86| 0048 6696180 164]"
fe7660[ 43| 004 6745670 162
7063020 168  oos|  cioe00 144
nassen] 139 om6]  7seMd20 131 .
g0l 1e4| 003  83%B1Y0) 154
6260310 184 0049  6354130) 155
4835690 130 0067 488971 139
S965870) 132  oM3) 6846100 143
1926220 34 o008 2208829 &7
u43630) 68| 00 2928310 94|
5012090 93] oose|  s478n0 129
430390)  83[  omd6| 4440440 102l
aemg) 108 0044 3743060 82
6278380) 164 03| 6048780 148~
05810 153 oods|  es6m20 164
wug 14| o) Tonsel 174,
[ ey 164 003( 322870 145( -
7699690) 158 0038 7904280 164
07460l 160 0032 9262860 148
seeree] 914l oedr)  suseenn) 18’
sS40l 94| oo st 97| -
nu0l 128 00| 0r4210) 120
wmoMse| 13 0006 8997590 117
9266440 163  o0o36) 8780830 164
ososs| 18| oo8| 6432830 16
soaatd[ 160 0063 2483600 13
meass| 183 0061] 7505860 184
sooos0| 182  oose|  7sseose (EH
wi0s40[  196) 0046 8666600 199
oraes20( 72|  00s6| 6222640 174
1er20l 182 oose|  osesre| 198
6965000) 167  oode . 66antap 164
ado20| 118 00B1| 5049660 129)
oi7e70] 190 004D 854724y 114
seosTes| 116 0042 sesdddy 120)
665760 147]  omd2| 6826260 143




04
047
049
050

8471970
826678.0
026730
8367670

169
157
12
205

0.045
0044
0047

0048

7453890
6722360,
683191.0
816629.0)

169
138
161
195




Annual NOx émissions, Tons/Year

Unit 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

1 2312 2888 2944 2973 2444
2 1844 2708 2261 2704 2760

3 5 a4 5 4 5

a4 146 180 138 164 182

5 99 11 l74 162 188
Totals 4406 5951 5522 6007 5579
2-year average 5178.5 5736.5 5764.5 5793
Reductions @ 5300 TPY -20.3% 10.9% 4.0% 11.8% 5.0%

Note: Annual emissions are from the Annual Operting Reports.

5,793 <--- Represents the h'ighest 2-year average (2006-2007)

1,159 <--- 20% reduction from the highest 2-year average

4,634 <--- Estimated NOx emissions cap




Annual NOx Emissions, Tons/Year

Unit 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

1 2312 2888 2944 2973 2444

2 1844 2708 2261 2704 2760

Totals 4156 5596 5205 5677 5204
2-year average 4876 5400.5 5441 5440.5
Reductions @ 5300 TPY -27.5% 5.3% -1.8% 6.6% -1.8%

Note: Annual emissions are from the Annual Operting Reports.

5,441 <=--- Represents the highest 2-year average (2005-2006)
1,088 <--- 20% reduction from the highest 2-year average
4,353 <--- Estimated NOx emissions cap




Annual NOx Emissions, Tons/Year

Unit 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

1 2521 3085 3168 3048 2771

2 2030 2964 2416 2908 2970

4 130 150 115 125 153

5 o8 137 143 125 150

Totals 4779 6336 5842 6206 6044

2-year average 5557.5 6089 6024 6125
Reductions @ 5300 TPY -10.9% 16.4% 9.3% 14.6% 12.3%

Note: Annual emissions are from EPA’'s Acid Rain database.

6,125 <--- Represents the highest 2-year average (2006-2007)
1,225 <--- 20% reduction from the highest 2-year average

4,900 <--- Estimated NOx emissions cap




Annual NOx Emissions, Tons/Year
Unit 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
1 2521 3085 3168 3048 2771
2 2030 2964 2416 2908 2970
Totals 4551 6049 5584 5956 5741
2-year average 5300 5816.5 5770 5848.5

Reductions @ 5300 TPY -16.5% 12.4% 5.1% 11.0% 7.7%

Noté.' Annual emissions are from EPA's Acid Rain database.

5,817 <--- Represents the highest 2-year average (2006-2007)
1,163 <--- 20% reduction from the highest 2-year average
4,654 <--- Estimated NOx emissions cap
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Clean Air Markets - Data and Maps

Unit Level Emissions Quick Report
October 28, 2008

Your query will return data for 1 facilities and 4 units.

You specified: Year(s): 2007,2006,2005,2004,2003 Program(s): ARP Facility: Lansing S mith Generating Plant

Avg.

Facility Fafg ty | unit | Associated year | PFogram | Operating Mz:tfhs S0, NO, NO, €O, Tons Heat Input
Name (ORISPL) ID Stacks (s) Time Reported Tons RateB(lbl Tons (mmBtu)
mmBtu)

State

FL Lansing 643 |1 2003 | ARP 6,981 12 6,671.1 0.48 2,520.8 1,076,523.6 10,493,288
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 | 1 2004 ARP 8,336 12 9,709.3 0.48 3,085.0 1,320,156.7 12,866,997
Smith
Generating i
Plant |

FL Lansing 643 i1 2005 | ARP 8,163 12 9,754.4 0.48 3,167.5 1,366,168.6 13,315,560
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |1 2006 | ARP 8,329 12 6,765.0 0.46 3,048.3 1,367,426.8 13,327,789
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |1 2007 | ARP 7,022 12 6,386.7 0.49 2,771.2 1,160,661.2 11,314,219
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |2 2003 | ARP 6,195 12 7,498.5 0.39 2,030.2 1,082,758.4 10,554,145
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |2 2004 | ARP '8,367 12 | 11,404.0 0.39 2,964.3 1,557,869.8 15,185,196
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |2 2005 | ARP 6,695 12 8,758.8 0.38 2,416.1 1,316,398.2 12,830,353
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |2 2006 | ARP 7,937 12 7,843.3 0.37 2,908.0 1,607,317.8 15,665,819
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 | 2 2007 | ARP 8,291 12 8,813.9 0.38 .| 2,969.5 1,617,124.5 15,761,391
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 |4 2003 | ARP 5,097 12 5.9 0.04 130.4 414,016.0 6,966,663
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 | 4 2004 ARP 6,000 12 7.5 0.04 149.7 522,944.3 8,799,429
Smith
Generating
Plant

FL Lansing 643 | 4 2005 | ARP 5,113 12 0.4 0.04 114.5 427,050.1 7,185,905
Smith
Generating
Plant

http://camddataandmaps.epa.gov/gdm/index.cfm?fuseaction=printreport.printthispage& startMarker=1 & wizard=emissions (1 of 2)10/28/2008 1:23:29 PM
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Clean Air Markets - Data and Maps
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29,206.7

18,116,946.8

209,468,017

http://camddataandmaps.epa.gov/gdm/index.cfm?fuscaction=printrcport.printthispagc&startMarker=| & wizard=emissions (2 of 2)10/28/2008 1:23:29 PM




Gt_lf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit | Page 1 of 2

Koerner, Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cec: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

If | understand this email correctly, FDEP is suggesting a 4803 NOx Ton 12 month rolling average for Units
1+ 2. If this is correct, we are good to go. Also, please insert a stack heat input study similar to the
language in the Crist draft in case our new stack system at Smith has greater error than we expect. We are
hopeful that the new system will work. We hope to have the new system on line later this month. There is
not a guarantee from Spectrum that it will be better than the unit by unit duct system. I've looked at the high
CEM data for a rolling 12 month average and the CEM system was ~ 6% higher than our fuel based heat
input number for the same period. Dwain

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

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 12:02 PM

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,
I'm attaching a summary report complied from the EPA Acid Rain database.

<<Gulf Power Smith Acid Rain Data, 2003-2007 .pdf>>

Based on Acid Rain data for the last 5 years, the report shows that the highest 2-year average of annual NOx emissions
was 5849 TPY in 2006-2007. (The average annual heat input rates for this period were for 12,321,004 MMBtu/year Unit 1
and 15,713,605 MMBtu/year for Unit 2.)

It is my understanding that Unit 1 is being design for a 50% reduction and Unit 2 is being design for a 30% reduction. The
controlled NOx emissions target for each unit is 0.30 Ib/MMBtu. For the 2006 - 2007 period, EPA's Acid Rain data
indicates an annual NOx emissions average of 0.49 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 1 and 0.38 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 2. Therefore, the
SNCR systems would need to reduce NOx emissions by 39% for Unit 1 and 21% for Unit 2 to achieve the target goal.

1. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at the target NOx emissions rates, annual emissions with full SNCR operation are estimated to be:

1/13/2009



Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit Page 2 of 2

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 1848 TPY of NOx
Unit2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOXx
Total = 4205 TPY of NOx

So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overall NOx emissions by 28%.

2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual emissions are

estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.49 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx

Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx

Total ‘ = 4803 TPY of NOx

So, a proposed rolling NOx limit of 4800 tons/12 months would represent an 18% reduction from past actual
emissions (2006-2007). This would be easy to monitor and report since there is a common stack for these units.
The proposed limit is based on data reported to the Acid Rain database and compliance would be determined based

on this data as well.

Please review and let me know what you think.

Thanks.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536 '

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

1/13/2009




Koerner, Jeff

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 1:02 PM,

To: 'Waters, G. Dwain'

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit
Attachments: Gulf Power Smith Acid Rain Data, 2003-2007.pdf
Dwain,

I'm attaching a éummary report complied from the EPA Acid Rain database.

'
Y

Gulf Power Smith
Acid Rain Dat...

Based on Acid Rain data for the last § years, the report shows that the highést 2-year average of annual NOx emissions
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
and assuming operatlon at the target NOx emissions rates, annual emissions with full SNCR operation are estimated to
be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx'MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 1848 TPY of NOx

Unit 2; (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu} (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx

Total = 4205 TPY of NOx

So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overall NOx emissions by 28%.
2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual emissions
are estimated to be:

Unit 1; '(12,321 ,004 MMBtu/year) (0.49 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx

Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOXYMMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx

Total = 4803 TPY of NOx

So, a proposed rolling NOx limit of 4800 tons/12 months would represent an 18% reduction from past actual

emissions (2006-2007). This would be easy to monitor and report since there is a common stack for these units. The

proposed limit is based on data reported to the Acid Rain database and compliance would be determined based on

this data as well.
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
Sent: © Monday, November 03, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

If | understand this email correctly, FDEP is suggesting a 4803 NOx Ton 12 month rolling average for Units
1 + 2. If this is correct, we are good to go. Also, please insert a stack heat input study similar to the
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
input number for the same period.  Dwain

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

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina :

Subject: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,
I'm attaching a summary report complied from the EPA Acid Rain database.

<<Gulf Power Smith Acid Rain Data, 2003-2007.pdf>> '

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
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Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOxXYMMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 1848 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOxMMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx
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
estimated to be: :

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.49 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx -

Total = 4803 TPY of NOx

So, a proposed rolling NOx limit of 4800 tons/12 months would represent an 18% reduction from past actual

emissions (2006-2007). This would be easy to monitor and report since there is a common stack for these units.
The proposed limit is based on data reported to the Acid Rain database and compliance would be determined based -
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
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey. '
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) Koerner, Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 11:53 AM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Re: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

| think we can live with the 4700, 4800 is better? As a for the study, we're not sure how accurate the new stack flow monitor will
be? If it turns out to overestimate greater than 6 perecent we lose margin from your baseline. In 2006 the overestimation was 6
perecent. It's not uncommon for these systems to be 15 percent. I've seen 20 percent on our system many times and they pass -
Ratas. That's why we're so consumed with this. In addition, establishing a cap somewhat limits future growth from demand so any
growth has to be offset in the rate side of the equation.

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Wed Nov 05 10:40:46 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,
Actually, the number that we would propose would be based on the Acid Rain "TPY" totals for 2006-2007:

Unit 2006 2007

1 3048 2771
2 2908 2970

Total 5956 5741

Since I'm pulling these from an EPA summary report, please verify that these numbers represent the ones you reported.
The 2-year average is 5849 TPY. A 20% reduction would result in annual emissions of 4679 TPY.

So, for a good round number we would propose a NOx cap on Units 1 and 2 of 4700 tons/12 month rolling total based on
the Acid Rain CEMS data reported to EPA.

I'm assuming that you reported your heat input rate to EPA's Acid Rain database for 2006 and 2007 using the CEMS data.
Please verify. So, we should be using the heat input rate based on the Acid Rain data for the proposed limit as well. In that case,
we don't need the stack heat input study for this project. We need to compare apples to apples, right?

Thanks!

Jeff Koern'er, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 2:44 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff
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Cc: Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

If I understand this email correctly, FDEP is suggesting a 4803 NOx Ton 12 month rolling average for Units
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

Subject: Guif Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,
I'm attaching a summary report complied from the EPA Acid Rain database.

<<Gulf Power Smith Acid Rain Data, 2003-2007.pdf>>

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
and assqming operation at the target NOx emissions rates, annual emissions with full SNCR operation are estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 1848 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 ib NOX/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx

Total ' = 4205 TPY of NOx
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So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overall NOx emissions by 28%.

2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA’s Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual emissions are’

estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.49 Ib NOxX/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOXMMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx
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

Page 1 of 4

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 05, 2008 1:07 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Re: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

We are‘good to go on the number but in case there's a problem with the certification of the new stack system we need options
regarding its accuracy reporting heat input. The vendor originally stated no guarantee of this system. We may have to stay in the

duct if it fails.

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Wed Nov 05 11:37:00 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,

| think you just have to make it work.

You've indicated that you want it to work and you want to report one set of numbers.

Now is the time.
Thanks!
Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto: GDWATERS@southernco.com]
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
perecent. It's not uncommon for these systems to be 15 percent. I've seen 20 percent on our system many times and they pass
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

I'm assuming that you repoﬁed your heat input rate to EPA's Acid Rain database for 2006 and 2007 using the CEMS data.
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

SpeciaIIProjects and Environmental Assets Coordinator
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
indicates an annual NOx emissions average of 0.49 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 1 and 0.38 ib/MMBtu for Unit 2. Therefore, the
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
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx
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
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOXx

Total = 4803 TPY of NOXx

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
Tha_nks.
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
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 3:17 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff ‘

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Re: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

We are good to go with the 4700 limit. Please let me see your final draft. Thanks, Dwain

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G, Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Thu Nov 06 12:43:17 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit
Dwain,

According to Permit No. 0050014-011-AC, the maximum heat input rates are 1944.8 MMBtu/hour (17,036,448 MMBtul/year) for
Unit 1 and 2246.2 MMBtu/hour (19,676,712 MMBtu/year) for Unit 2.

For 2006 and 2007, the capacity factor for each unit based on the actual heat input rate was:
2006 2007
Unit 1 78% 66%
Unit 2 80% 80%

An 80% capacity factor is fairly high, so there shouldn't have any problems. Even so, if you operate at the target NOx level of 0.30
Ib/MMBtu and a capacity factor of 85% for each unit, the annual emissions would be:

Units 1 and 2: (17,036,448 MMBtu/year + 19,676,712 MMBtu/year) (0.85) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 4680
tons/year of NOx

This is still below the proposed NOx cap of 4700 tons/12 months. _
Let me know what you think.

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
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| think we can live with the 4700, 4800 is better? As a for-the study, we're not sure how accurate the new stack flow monitor will
be? If it turns out to-overestimate greater than 6 perecent we lose margin from your baseline. In 2006 the overestimation was 6
perecent. It's not uncommon for these systems to be 15 percent. I've seen 20 percent on our system many times and they pass
Ratas. That's why we're so consumed with this. In addition, establishing a cap somewhat limits future growth from demand so any
growth has to be offset in the rate side of the equation.

Dwain Waters, QEP .

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

Total 5956, 5741

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
1+ 2. Ifthis is correct, we are good to go. Also, please insert a stack heat input study similar to the
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

Cell: (850) 336-6527 -

Fax: (850) 444-6217

gdwaters@southernco.com

Page 3 of 4

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
controlled NOx emissions target for each unit is 0.30 Ib/MMBtu. For the 2006 - 2007 period, EPA’s Acid Rain data
indicates an annual NOx emissions average of 0.49 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 1 and 0.38 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 2. Therefore, the
SNCR systems would need to reduce NOx émissions by 39% for Unit 1 and 21% for Unit 2 to achieve the target goal.

1. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at the target NOx emissions rates, annual emissions with full SNCR operation are estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 1848 TPY of NOx

Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx

- Total

So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overall NOx emissions by 28%.

= 4205 TPY of NOx

2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual emissions are

estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.49 Ib NOxXMMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx

Unit 2: (15,713,605 MNIBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx
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

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 4:21 PM

To: . Koermner, Jeff

Subject: RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

| believe there is an issue on your September 30, 2009 date because of some NPDES permit issues on the
ammonia slip per our Gulf Power Water group. We are committed to operating the Units during the 2009
Ozone season. We had proposed to shutdown on September 30, 2009 to evaluate the water related issues
and comply with the 12 month rolling NOx average beginning January 1, 2010. We can't make a
commitment on the Oct-Dec, 2009 until the NDPES issues are resolved. Sorry. Dwain

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

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 1:00 PM

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Subject: RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,

The AC permit expires on December 31, 2009.

According to your latest update, Unit 2 will be complete before the end of 2008 and Unit 1 by the end of April of 2009.
Trina and | came up with the following "effective date" for the new NOx emissions cap:

Effective Date: Within 60 days of completing both SNCR systems, but no later than September 30, 2009, the
permittee shall begin coliecting CEMS data to demonstrate compliance with the new NOx emissions

cap.
Let me know what you think.
Thanks.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

1/13/2009



RE: Gulf301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit Page 2 of 2

850/921-9536

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. S/mp/y click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank

you in advance for completing the survey.

1/13/2009
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Koerner, Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 3:56 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: Re: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

| think we can work through the monitor issue. For example if it goes bad at the new stack location we can always go back to the
duct location under EPA rules.. Please note that we haven't goten Jonathan to by off yet on the new stack location. VWhat we
expected as a letter from FDEP like what we did at Scholz change out and update Title V on the next revision. If | understand
correctly from Kevin White, Jonathan doesn't won't to do it this way again. | don't know the latest on this? Will this be a problem in
this draft. We have updated EPA and plan on using the new location asap. Testing this week | think.

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Mon Nov 17 13:54:42 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit
Dwain,

Trina was not able to go on the plant site visit today.

We will likely change the effective date to Jan. 1, 2010.

We will not change the requirement to use the data from the acid rain monitor since this was the basis for the cap.

| shouid be able to get the draft out soon.
Thanks!
Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 2:43 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: Re: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

| think we only have 2 issues. 1. The issue on the NDPES item and operation between Sept 30 and Dec 30 in 2009. | hope Trina
somewhat resloves today in her visit. 2. An option on the flow monitor if the new stack certification goes badly or if the heat input is
way overestimated. We are good with the 4700 tons.

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff
To: Waters, G. Dwain
Sent: Mon Nov 17 13:33:31 2008

1/13/2009



RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit ' Page 2 of 3
Subject: RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Any other comments on the "pre-draft"?

Jeff

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

According to your latest update, Unit 2 will be complete before the end of 2008 and Unit 1 by the eﬁd of April of 2009.
Trina and | came up with the following "effective date" for the new NOx emissions cap:

Effective Date: Within 60 days of completing both SNCR systems, but no later than September 30, 2009, the
permittee shall begin collecting CEMS data to demonstrate compliance with the new NOx emissions

cap.
Let me know what you think.

Thanks.
1/13/2009



RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit Page 3 of 3

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



RE: G‘llf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit Page 1 of 2

Pad

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

‘Subject: RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Ahy other comments on the "pre-draft"?

Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 4:21 PM

To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: RE: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

| believe there is an issue on your September 30, 2009 date because of some NPDES permit.issues on the
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



RE: G#lf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit _ Page 2 of 2
i

Dwain,

The AC permit expires on December 31, 2009.

According to your latest update, Unit 2 will be corﬁplete before the end of 2008 ahd Unit 1 by the end of April of 2009.
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



Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Koerner, Jeff

Page 1 of 3

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 8:38 AM

To: Koerner, Jeff ‘

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOX Limit

Importance: High

I'm back in the office and below are the official NOx numbers for Smith from our 301 records (final acid rain
report for 2006 & 2007): ‘

NOx Rate MMBTU

Smith 1 461
Smith 2 374
2006 Total

Smith 1 .489
Smith 2 .380
2007 Total

Average
20% Reduction

G. Dwain Waters,Q.E.P.

13327789 3072
15665819 2929
6001

- 11314219 2766
15761392 2994
5760

5881
4701

Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator

Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0328

Phone: (850) 444-6527
Cell: (850) 336-6527

Fax: (850) 444-6217
gdwaters@southernco.com

NOx Tons

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 10:41 AM

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



Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit : _ Page 2 of 3

Since I'm pulling these from an EPA summary report, please verify that these numbers represent the ones you reported.
- The 2-year average is 5849 TPY. A 20% reduction would result in annual emissions of 4679 TPY.

So, for a good round number we would propose a NOx cap on Units 1 and 2 of 4700 tons/12 month rolling total based on
the Acid Rain CEMS data reported to EPA.

I'm assuming that you reported your heat input rate to EPA's Acid Rain database for 2006 and 2007 using the CEMS data.
Please verify. So, we should be using the heat input rate based on the Acid Rain data for the proposed limit as well. In that
case, we don't need the stack heat input study for this project. We need to compare apples to apples, right?

Thanks!

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto:GDWATERS@sout hernco.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 2:44 PM
~ To: Koerner, Jeff
Cc: Vielhauer, Trina
Subject: RE: Guif Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

If | understand this email correctly, FDEP is suggesting a 4803 NOx Ton 12 month rolling average for
Units 1 + 2. If this is correct, we are good to go. Also, please insert a stack heat input study similar to
the language in the Crist draft in case our new stack system at Smith has greater error than we

expect. We are hopeful that the new system will work. We hope to have the new system on line later
this month. There is not a guarantee from Spectrum that it will be better than the unit by unit duct
system. I've looked at the high CEM data for a rolling 12 month average and the CEM system was ~ 6%
higher than our fuel based heat input number for the same period. Dwain

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

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:)eff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 12:02 PM

To: Waters, G. Dwain

-Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,

1/13/2009 -




Gulf Pbwer Smith Plant - NOx Limit | | Page 3 of 3

I'm attaching a summary report complied from the EPA Acid Rain database.

<<Gulf Power Smith Acid Rain Data, 2003-2007.pdf>>

Based on Acid Rain data for the last 5 years, the report shows that the highest 2-year average of annual NOx
emissions was 5849 TPY in 2006-2007. (The average annual heat input rates for this period were for 12,321,004
MMBtu/year Unit 1 and 15,713,605 MMBtu/year for Unit 2.) ,

it is my understanding that Unit 1 is being design for a 50% reduction and Unit 2 is being design for a 30% reduction.
The controlled NOx emissions target for each unit is 0.30 Ib/MMBtu. For the 2006 - 2007 period, EPA's Acid Rain
data indicates an annual NOx emissions average of 0.49 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 1 and 0.38 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 2.
Therefore, the SNCR systems would need to reduce N Ox emissions by 39% for Unit 1 and 21% for Unit 2 to achieve

the target goal.
1. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-

2007) and assuming operation at the target NOx emissions rates, annual emissions with full SNCR operation are
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

So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overatl NOx emissions by 28%.

2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-
2007) and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual
emissions are estimated to be:

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
emissions (2006-2007). This would be easy to monitor and report since there is a common stack for these
units. The proposed limit is based on data reported to the Acid Rain database and com pliance would be
determined based on this data as well.

Please review and let me know what you think.
Thanks.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. D EP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a
few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey.
Thank you in advance for completing the surv ey.

1/13/2009



[ Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit - Page 1 of 5

Koerner, Jeff

From: Waters, G. Dwain [GDWATERS@southernco.com]
‘ Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 3:16 PM
| To: Koerner, Jeff
! Cc: Viethauer, Trina

Subject: Re: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

I've been out of the office since Tuesday. In Tampa airport now and can't confirm your numbers but believe that as long as the cap
is 4700, we should be ok since | know my comnpany believes this number is achievable. | have the authority to approve it. If
lower, | will have to further review and sale it upward. | believe a lower number will be a problem with my management. My earlier
number crunching was in this range, thus | wouldn't expect a problem with 4700.. On Crist, Did you get my email requesting a
word version of the Crist public notice? | have a busy schedule next week and a word version will speed up my proofing efforts
with the newspaper. They make errors when having to retype and they can't use a pdf file. Thanks, Dwain '

‘ Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Fri Nov 07 13:58:02 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,

So, you verify that the following NOx totals represent what you reported to EPA and they were based on the heat input rate from
the Acid Rain monitors?

Unit 2006 2007

1 3048 2771
2 2908 2970

Total 5956 5741

I'm working on "pre-draft permit" for your review and may be able to send it this afternoon once | hear back from you and Trina.
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



Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit Page 2 of 5

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Thu Nov 06 12:43:17 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,

According to Permit No. 0050014-011-AC, the maximum heat input rates are 1944.8 MMBtu/hour (17,036,448 MMBtu/year) for
Unit 1 and 2246.2 MMBtu/hour (19,676,712 MMBtu/year) for Unit 2. '

For 2006 and 2007, the capacity factor for each unit based on the actual heat input rate was:
2006 20(57
Unit 1 78% 66%
Unit2  80% 80%

An 80% capacity factor is fairly high, so there shouldn't have any problems. Even so, if you operate at the target NOx level of 0.30
Ib/MMBtu and a capacity factor of 85% for each unit, the annual emissions would be:

Units 1 and 2: (17,036,448 MMBtu/year + 19,676,712 MMBtu/year) (0.85) (0.30 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 4680
tons/year of NOx

This is still below the proposed NOx cap of 4700 tons/12 months.
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
growth has to be offset in the rate side of the equation. '

Dwain Waters, QEP

From: Koerner, Jeff

To: Waters, G. Dwain

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent: Wed Nov 05 10:40:46 2008

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

1/13/2009



Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit ' ' Page 3 of 5

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
and 15,713,605 MMBtu/year for Unit 2.) _

It is my understanding that Unit 1 is being design for a 50% reduction and Unit 2 is being design for a 30% reduction. The
controlled NOx emissions target for each unitis 0.30 Ib/MMBtu. For the 2006 - 2007 period, EPA's Acid Rain data
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

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 1b) = 1848 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx
Total | = 4205 TPY of NOx

So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overall NOx emissions by 28%.

2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database (2006-2007)
and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual emissions are
estimated to be: .

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.49 Ib NOX/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx
Total = 4803 TPY of NOx

So, a proposed rolling NOx limit of 4800 tons/12 months would represent an 18% reduction from past actual
emissions (2006-2007). This would be easy to monitor and report since there is a common stack for these units. .
The proposed limit is based on data reported to the Acid Rain database and compliance would be determined based
on this data as well. :

Please review and let me know what you think.
Thanks.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

850/921-9536

1/13/2009



Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit Page 5 of 5

" The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
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

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 11:14 AM

To: 'Waters, G. Dwain’

Cc: Viethauer, Trina

Subject: Gulf Power Smith Plant - Proposed NOx Limit
Attachments: 0050014-016-AC - Draft Permit.doc

Dwain,

Thanks for verifying the numbers. Attached is a pre-draft of the modification for your review. This is for discussion
purposes only. Trina will be reviewing as well.

| used strikethrough to deleted words. Additions are double underlined.
Thanks!
Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

0050014-016-AC -
Draft Permit....

From: Waters, G. Dwain [mailto: GDWATERS@southernco. com}
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2008 8:38 AM

To: Koerner, Jeff -

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: Gulf 301 records: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit
Importance: High

I'm back in the office and below are the official NOx numbers for Smith from our 301 records {final acid rain report for 2006
& 2007):
NOx Rate MMBTU NOx Tons
Smith 1 461 13327789 3072
Smith 2 374 15665819 2929
2006 Total 6001

Smith 1 489 11314219 2766
Smith 2 .380 15761392 2994

2007 Total 5760
Average : 5881
20% Reduction 4701

G. Dwain Waters,Q.E.P.

Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0328

Phone: (850) 444-6527



-

Cell: (850) 336-6527
Fax: (850) 444-6217
gdwaters@southernco.com

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto:Jeff. Koerner@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 10:41 AM

To: Waters, G. Dwain

.Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: Gulf Power Smith Plant - NOx Limit

Dwain,
Actually, the ﬁumber that we would propose would be based on the Acid Rain “TPY" totals for 2006-2007:

Unit 2006 2007

1 3048 2771
2 2908 2970

Total 5956 5741

Since I'm pulling these from an EPA summary report, please verify that these numbers represent the ones you
reported.

The 2-year average is 5849 TPY. A 20% reduction would result in annual emissions of 4679 TPY.

So, for a good round number we would propose a NOx cap on Units 1 and 2 of 4700 tons/12 month rolling total based
on the Acid Rain CEMS data reported to EPA.

I'm assuming that you reported your heat input rate to EPA's Acid Rain database for 2006 and 2007 using the CEMS
data. Please verify. So, we should be using the heat input rate based on the Acid Rain data for the proposed limit as well.
In that case, we don't need the stack heat input study for this project. We need to compare apples to apples, right?

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

If | understand this email correctly, FDEP is suggesting a 4803 NOx Ton 12 month rolling average for Units 1 + 2. If
this is correct, we are good to go. Also, please insert a stack heat input study similar to the language in the Crist draft in
case our new stack system at Smith has greater error than we expect. We are hopeful that the new system will work. We
hope to have the new system on line later this month. There is not a guarantee from Spectrum that it will be better than the
unit by unit duct system. I've looked at the high CEM data for a rolling 12 month average and the CEM system was ~ 6%

- higher than our fuel based heat input number for the same period. Dwain
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

From: Koerner, Jeff [mailto: Jeff. Koerner@dep.state fl.us
“Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 12:02 PM

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
MMBtu/year Unit 1 and 15,713,605 MMBtu/year for Unit 2.)

It is my understanding that Unit 1 is being design for a 50% reduction and Unit 2 is being design for a 30%
reduction. The controlled NOx emissions target for each unit is 0.30 Io/MMBtu. For the 2006 - 2007 period, EPA's Acid
Rain data indicates an annual NOx emissions average of 0.49 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 1 and 0.38 Ib/MMBtu for Unit 2.
Therefore, the SNCR systems would need to reduce NOx emissions by 39% for Umt 1 and 21% for Unit 2 to achieve the
target goal.

1. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database
(2006-2007) and assuming operation at the target NOx emissions rates, annual emissions with fuli SNCR operation are
estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 1848 TPY of NOx

Unit 2. (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.30 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2357 TPY of NOx
- Total = 4205 TPY of NOx

So, the expected operations (by design) will reduce overall NOx emissions by 28%.

2. Using the annual average heat input rate for the highest 2-year emissions from EPA's Acid Rain database
(2006-2007) and assuming operation at 20% below the actual annual average NOx emissions rates in 2006-2007, annual
emissions are estimated to be:

Unit 1: (12,321,004 MMBtu/year) (0.48 Ib NOx/MMBtu} (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2415 TPY of NOx
Unit 2: (15,713,605 MMBtu/year) (0.38 Ib NOx/MMBtu) (1 - 0.20) (ton/2000 Ib) = 2388 TPY of NOx

Total = 4803 TPY of NOx '
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¢ 8o, a proposed rolling NOx limit of 4800 tons/12 months would represent an 18% reduction from past actual
emissions (2006-2007). This would be easy to monitor and report since there is a common stack for these units. The
proposed limit is based on data reported to the Acid Rain database and compliance would be determined based on this
data as well.

Please review and let me know what you think.
Thanks.

Jeff Koerner, BAR - New Source Review Section
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850/921-9536

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a
few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey
<http://survey.dep.state.fl. us/?refemail=Jeff Koerner@dep.state.fl.us> . Thank you in advance for completing the survey.




